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Commissioner, District 1

Anna Hansen
Commissioner, District 2

Rudy N. Garcia
Commissioner, District 3

November 29 2021

SANTA FE covnry

Anna T. Hamilton
Commissioner, District 4

Hank Hughes
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

Subject: Cancellation of Santa Fe County RFP No. 2022-0065-PW/CW, Program Planning for
Domestic Wells Monitoring

Dear Offerors,

Santa Fe County issued Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 2022-0065-PW/CW to solicit proposals for
program planning for domestic wells monitoring. The deadline for proposals was scheduled for
November 29, 2021 at 2:00PM. Santa Fe County Purchasing did not receive any responsive proposals,

therefore; the RFP has been cancelled.

It has been determined to be in the best interest of the County to cancel RFP No. 2022-0065-PW/CW
pursuant Santa Fe County Purchasing Regulations and Policy, Section 51 CANCELLATION OF

SOLICITATIONS.

Thank you for your interest in doing business with Santa Fe County.

Respectfully,

Coralie

Coralie G. Whitmore
Procurement Specialist Senior

Santa Fe County Purchasing
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